DIRECTOR GENERAL, PROJECT SEABIRD, IHQ-MOD, NEW DELHI

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION (RFQ) PROVISION OF INFRASTRUCTURE WORKS CONSISTING OF ROADS &BRIDGES, DRAINS, WATER SUPPLY, SEWERAGE, SLOPE PROTECTION, WASTE
MANAGEMENT, POWER SYSTEM INCLUDING WATER AND SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANTS AT NAVAL BASE KARWAR UNDER OTHER WORKS PACKAGE (PMCO01)

RFQ NO. DGSB/PMC01/1 OF 2018
EMPLOYER’S RESPONSE TO QUERIES(S. No. 56 to 58)
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56

Section 3,
Criteria No. 4.3
Pg. 34 to 35 of 104

Clause 4.3
Page No. 34

Construction Experience in Key Activity No. 1:

“Successfully completed Construction of one (01)
Water/ Sewage Treatment Plant of 5 MLD capacity
including supply and installation of equipment’s in
any single contract”.

We request you to please clarify whether the
experience of completion of Desalination Plant of
capacity more than 5 MLD will qualify for the above
criteria.

Provisions indicated in the RFQ document
are minimum requirements however the
applicant’s experience superior than the
RFQ requirements shall be considered.

Provision(s) of the RFQ Document read
along with S. No. 3, 7 &8 of Addendum
No. 1 dated 18-06-2018 shall prevail.

57

Section 7, Form-11:

cee
Pg. 81 of 104

Form-11: CCC
Page No. 81

Form-11:CCC (Current Contract Commitments)

1) In Column No. 10 — Work done up to 31** March
2018, (in INR Crore)

2) In Column No. 11 — Value of works outstanding
as on 31% March 2018 [Col.9 minus Col.10 (in
INR Crore)]

3) In Column No. 13 — Value of works outstanding
as on 31% March 2018 Share of Applicant (IN INR
Crore)

Kindly clarify, on the following clauses mentioned in
your Form-11 :CCC.

1) Whether we have to consider the work done upto
31* March 2018 OR till Bid submission date?

2) Whether we have to consider the Value of works
outstanding as on 31% March 2018 OR till Bid
submission date?

3) Whether we have to consider the Value of works
outstanding by share of applicant as on 31°
March 2018 OR till Bid submission date?

The requirement(s) of “Form-11: CCC” is
amply clear.

Provision(s) of the RFQ Document shall
prevail.

58

Section 7, Form-
05(B): LITIGATION

Page No. 60 to 63
of 104;

Section 7, Form-
5(C): LITIGATION-
HIST

Page No. 64 to 66
of 104

Form-05(B):
LITIGATION

Page No. 60 to 63 of
104;

Form-5(C):
LITIGATION-HIST

Page No. 64 to 66 of
104

Form-05(B):

Details of Pending Litigation up to 31 March 2018, in
accordance with Section 3, Eligibilty and
Qualification Criteria No. 2.2

Form-05(C):

Details of Litigation History between 1** April 2013 to
31® March 2018 in accordance with Section 3,
Eligibility and Qualification Criteria No. 2.3

With respect to the submission of prequalification, we
understand that as per the format given along with
tender documents for Form 5(B) - Pending
Litigations and 5(C) — Litigation History, only the
matters pending or closed with Employers are to be
furnished.

Provisions indicated in the RFQ
document, read along with note (ii) (a) &
(i) (b) of Form-05(B), and with note (ii) &
(iii) of Form-05(C), are amply clear.

However, this is further clarified that the
Tenderer shall provide details of all of his
pending litigation as on 31* March 2018,
with any of its client or other entity (i.e.
any entity hired or employed by tenderer
for works under any contract), in Form-
05(B). In Form-05(C), the Tenderer shall
provide details of all the litigation with any
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of its client or other entity (i.e. any entity
hired or employed by tenderer for works
under any contract), where the court/
arbitral award decisions have been made
in the period starting 1% April 2013 up to
31 March 2018.

Notwithstanding anything contained
herein, provision(s) of the RFQ Document
shall prevail.




